Stephen Little 2697
& Associates Upper Pembroke Street
Dublin 2, DO2 X361

Contact:

t: 353-1-676 6507
info@sla-pdc.com
sla-pdc.com

Senior Administrative Officer,
South Dublin County Council,
County Hall,

Tallaght,

Dublin 24,
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Our Ref. 21080
13 March 2024

RE: PLANNING PERMISSION REG. REF. SDZ22A/0007

CONSTRUCTION OF PHASE ONE OF THE ADAMSTOWN BOULEVARD DEVELOPMENT AREA; A
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT CONSISTING OF 423 RESIDENTIAL UNITS.

COMPLIANCE SUBMISSION - CONDITION NO. 36 | — EV CHARGING PROVISION.

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are instructed by our client, (the Developer), Quintain Ireland, 6% Floor, Fitzwilliam Court, Leeson
Close, Dublin 2, D02 YW24 to lodge this compliance submission in relation to the development outlined
above.

This compliance submission refers to Condition 36 (i) of Planning Reg. Ref. SDZ22A/0007.

We would be grateful for written confirmation of the Planning Authority’s acceptance of the content of
this submission as soon as possible.

Should you have any queries in relation to this compliance submission, please do not hesitate to contact
this office. We would be happy to discuss same or meet with you to clarify any issues arising.

Yours sincerely,
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Niamh Robinson

STEPHEN LITTLE & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Town Planners and Stephen Little & Associates Ltd. Registered Office: Directors:
Development Consultants 26/27 Up roke Street, Stephen Little
Dublin 2 Melanie Little

Associate Directors:
Eleanor Mac Partlin



PLANNING COMPLIANCE SUBMISSION REG. REF. SDZ22A/0007 FOR QUINTAIN IRELAND

COMPLIANCE - PLANNING REG REF. SDZ22A/0007 - CONDITION 36 (i)

For the convenience of the Planning Authority, this compliance submission sets out below the text of
Condition 36 (i).

CONDITION 36 (I)- EV CAHRGING

(i) The proposed development shall make provision for the charging of electric vehicles. In the case of
on-curtilage/driveway parking, 100% of spaces must be provided with electrical connections, to allow
for the provision of future charging points. In the case of surface car parking spaces, 100% of spaces
must be provided with electrical ducting and termination points to allow for the provision of future
charging points, and 10% of surface car parking spaces must be provided with electric vehicle charging
points initially. Details of how it is proposed to comply with these requirements including details of the
design of, and signage for, the electric charging points (where they are not in areas to be taken in
charge) shall be submitted to, and agreed in writing with, the planning authority prior to
commencement of development.

Applicant’s Response:

In respect of this condition, we refer the Planning Authority to the following:

e EV Charging Provision document prepared by Waterman Moylan
e Drawing number E1004 Electrical Engineering Services Site Utilities Proposed E-Car Charging
Meter Point Layout Prepared by Waterman Moylan.

CONCLUSION

We would be grateful for written acknowledgement by the Planning Authority of compliance material
submitted at its earliest possible convenience.

STEPHEN LITTLE & ASSOCIATES
13 March 2024

ENCLOSURES

1. EV Charging Provision document prepared by Waterman Moylan
2. Drawing number E1004 Electrical Engineering Services Site Utilities Proposed E-Car Charging
Meter Point Layout Prepared by Waterman Moylan.
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